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From: E-Verify <E-Verify.USCIS@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:42 PM
To:
Subject: The E-Verify TNC Series

How familiar are you with the do's and don'ts of the TNC process?  

Remember the Do’s 
and Don’ts When 
Creating E-Verify 
Cases 

DO's DON'Ts 

 Review acceptable documents
from Form I-9 Lists of Acceptable
Documents

 Discriminate against workers
because of their national origin,
citizenship, or immigration status

 Review an identity document with
a photo if the employee presented
a List B document

 Verify employees hired before
Nov. 7, 1986

 Create a case for each newly
hired employee no later than the
third business day after the
employee starts work for pay

 Request specific documents from
employees when they complete
their Form I-9
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 Enter the employee’s email
address in E-Verify if they
provided one on their Form I-9

 Create cases for employees hired
before you enrolled in E-Verify*

 Notify each employee who
receives a Tentative
Nonconfirmation (TNC) and give
them the opportunity to contest it

 Create duplicate cases for the
same employee

 Give employees their Further
Action Notice and discuss it with
them privately

 Terminate or take adverse action
against an employee because
they received a TNC

 Close cases timely  Share any login information,
including user ID and password

 Safeguard all personally
identifiable information

*Certain federal contractors may create E-Verify cases for employees that were
hired before the contractor enrolled in E-Verify.

Learn more about creating and closing E-Verify cases by visiting our E-Verify 
Videos and Monitoring and Compliance pages. Visit our Temporary Policy Related 
to COVID-19 page for E-Verify and Form I-9 changes due to the coronavirus. Stay 
tuned for more! Follow us @EVerify on Twitter. 

Please do not reply to this message. 

Don’t forget to text “EVERIFY UPDATES” to 468311 to get the latest E-Verify 
news.

Apply to use the E‐Verify logo. Complete and submit the License Application for the Use of the E‐Verify 
Trademark. 
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on 
your Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or 
problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. 

This service is provided to you at no charge by E‐Verify. 

- -Verify 
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